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Chapter3221

Charlie’swordsshockedthegovernmentcommander’sface!

Beforethat,hehadneverthoughtaboutwhatCharliesaid.

Butnow,hesuddenlyfeltthatwhatCharliesaidseemedveryreasonable.

Atthistime,Charliestaredathimclosely,andsaidseriously,“Foryou,DragonHallisthegauzeusedto

wrapwounds!”

“Whenthewoundkeepsbleeding,youespeciallyneedgauzetohelpyoustopthebleedingandhealthe

injury.”

“Butifthewoundishealed,youwillnotletthebloodygauzesticktoyouallthetime,andyouwillalso

wanttotakeoffthegauze!”

“Andthegauzeitself,ifyouwanttostaywithyou,youmustkeepyourwoundsfromhealingand

bleedingforever!”

“Ifthegauzewantstotakeupmoreofyou,findawaytocutmorewoundsinyou!”

“Untilyou’recoveredinthisgauze!”

Charlie’swordscompletelyfrightenedthecommanderofthegovernmentforces.



HecanalreadyimaginethatinthefutureSyria,undertheshadowoftheDragonHall,willbeinfull

swing,fulloffire,andneveratpeace.

Charlielookedateachother,wordforwordwarning,“ThinkofAmerica,Commander!”

“YouhavesufferedintheMiddleEastforalongtime,theUnitedStatesunderthebannerofhumanity

toyourMiddleEastchickendog,andevensenttroopstoinvademanycountries,doyouthinkhereally

foryourpeaceandtranquility?”

“Youmustunderstandthatthey’rejusttryingtogetyouroilresourcesundertheircontrolforalong

time!”

“Theyarethesourceofyourpain!”

Speakingofwhich,CharliereachedouttoCalum,andsaidcoldly,“Thesepeople,andtheUnitedStates

isnodifferent,ifyoustilldonotrecognizethis,thenyouwillbetorturedbytheseparasitestodeath!”

Thegovernmentcommanderhaveturnedgrim.

Atthismoment,hecompletelybelievedCharlie’swords.

BelievethattheDragonHallisnotheretohelpthem,buttokillthemwithaknife.

AndCalumaroundhim,atthistimealsoheardallovercannothelpshaking.

Hewassofrightenedthathewondered,“HowdoesthisguyknowtheLord’splan?”



“LordCreightonreallyhaslongplanned,andsoontheDragonHallinSyriatoestablishabase,

immediatelysecretlysupportthenewopposition,sothatSyriacontinuestobemiredincivilwar,then

theDragonHallwillalwaysbeneededbythegovernmentforcestorelyon,andnaturallycanalsouse

thistoaskthegovernmentforcesformoreresources…”

“ButhowdoesaCommanderHamid’sarmydivisionknowthis?”

“TheLord’splanforSyriaisparasitic!”

“TheDragonHallwasfirsttemptedtohelpSyriacleartheopposition,sothatSyriawillinglyopenedthe

doorandlettheDragonHalltakeroot.”

Chapter3222

“Onceittakesroot,theDragonHallwillspreadwildlyinSyria!”

“ButifSyriaweretorecognizethesituationnow,theywouldnevercontinuetocooperate,sothatall

theplansoftheDragonHallwouldbecompletelylost!”

Atthethoughtofthis,Calumwasverynervousandthewholeperson’sscalpnumb.

Atthistime,thegovernmentcommandersubconsciouslymovedhisbody,andCalumtomaintaina

certaindistance,opened,“Thingsarenowbeyondmypersonalability,Ineedtoreporttomysuperiors,

butalsoasktwotowaitamoment.”

”Asthemanspoke,hegotupandpulledouthissatellitephonetogoout.”

Calumquicklyjudgeditinhishead.



“IfIletthisguyout,letthisguymakeaphonecalltothetop,thenalltheplansoftheDragonHallwillbe

lostaheadoftime;”

“Andonceit’sgone,theDragonHallhasnochoicebuttogetoutofSyria.”

“Inthatway,morethan2,500lives,somanydaysofallmilitaryspending,willbecompletelywatered

down;”

“ButiftheDragonHallrefusestoretreat,itwillhavetotearitsfacewithSyria.”

“ButoncetheDragonHallisatoddswithSyria,itistantamounttotheInvasionofaSovereignStateby

theDragonHall.”

“Thewholeinternationalcommunitywillnotallowthistohappen,theDragonHallwillbecomethe

targetofpubliccriticism!”

Thinkingofthis,Calumdeepdownthoughtofasolution!

Hethought,“WhatthismanwiththelastnameWadejustsaid,onlythethreepeoplehereknow,and

thisroomalsodoesnothaveanyrecordingequipment,soaslongasIkillbothofthem,Icanensurethat

thetruepurposeoftheDragonHallisnotexposed!”

“Asforhowtotellthegovernmentforcesafterkillingthesetwopeople,Icanthrowthepottothislast

nameWade,saythatCommanderHamidsenttoassassinatethegovernmentcommander,thathetried

tokillfirstthegovernmentcommander,andthenreadytokillme,butIfinallykillhim!”

“Yes!That’sit!Thisistheonlysolutiontotheproblem!”



Atthispoint,Calumquicklygotup,staringatthegovernmentcommander,andsaidincoldvoice,“Don’t

goout!”

”Thecommanderofthegovernmentforcessubconsciouslytookafewstepsbackandaskedcoldly,

“Calum,whatdoyoumean?”

“WhatdoImean?”Calumsmiledandgrittedhisteethandsaid,“Iwantyourlife!”

Havingsaidthat,hesuddenlylaunchedanattackontheotherside.Herushforward,andhis

movementssofasttoordinarypeoplearedifficulttoseewiththenakedeye.

Andthatgovernmentcommanderisjustanordinaryperson,didnotrealizethatCalumwillsuddenly

attackhim!

Notwaitingforhimtododge,Calumpunchedhiminthemouth,andinstantlyhithisheart!

Thecommanderofthegovernmentforcesinstantlyspitwhitefoam,thewholefacealsobecameiron

green,hestaredatCalum,mouthwhimpering,“Calum,you…”

Beforetherestofthewordswerefinished,hehadhiseyesopenandpassedout.

CharlielookedatCalumthishotshotdead,eyebrowsslightlyfrownedatthesametime,theheartofthe

martialartsmaster’scontemptforalittlemore.

BecauseCalumisasix-starwarrior,whoreliesonthestrengthandspeedofhisbodybeyondordinary

peopletostriketheenemyatthemateriallevel.

Calumdoeshaveastronginternalforceinhisbody,andthereisnosignofaura.



Fromthisperspective,heisstillverydifferentfromhimself.

Afterkillingthegovernmentarmycommander,CalumimmediatelyturnedtolookatCharlie.

SeeingthatCharliewasnotafraidatall,hecouldn’thelpbutbealittlesurprised.

However,hequicklyputthesurprisebehindhim,andhisfigurequicklyflashedinfrontofCharlie,and

saidcoldly,“ThemanwiththesurnameWade!Haveyoueverthoughtthatonedayyouwilldieby

talkingtoomuch?!”

Charliedidn’tputtheotherpersoninhiseyes,andthecornersofhismouthroseslightly,andsaidwitha

smile,“Sorry,Icantellthefortune,andmylifeshowsthatIwillnotdiebytalkingtoomuch.”

CalumstaredatCharlie,andaskedinacoldvoice,“Aren’tyouafraidthatIwouldkillyouatall?”

Charliesmiledandsaid,“Thenyouhavetokillme.Doyouthinkyoucankillmeatyourlevel?”

Calumsternlysaid,“Boy!Youreallydon’tknowhowtorepentwhenyoudie!”

“IamoneofthefourkingsoftheDragonHall,asix-starwarrior!”

“IntheDragonHall,mystrengthissecondonlytotheLord!”

“Killingyouiseasyformetodo!”

Charliecouldn’thelpbutsarcasticallysaid,“F*ck,six-starwarrior,youaresof*ck!ngawesome!”



Chapter3223

CalumsawthedisdainandsarcasminCharlie’sexpression,andcoldlysaid,“Itseemsthatyoudon’t

understandmartialartsatall!”

“AsaSix-starmartialartist,intheentiremercenaryworld,therearenotenpeoplelikeme!”

“KillingyouisaseasyasIcan!”

“Oh?”Charliesaidwithasmile,“Manypeoplewanttokillme,butnoonehassucceededsofar.”

“Whyareyousoconfidentthatyoucaneasilykillme?”

Calumsternlysaid,“Justkillonerubbishlikeyou,evenifthereareahundredlikeyou,Iwillstillkillthem!

“Withmystrength,yourubbish,itisimpossibleforyoutounderstand!”

Charlienoddedandsaidperfunctorily,“Iknow,Iknow,isn’tyoursix-starmartialartistjustsixstrange

meridiansandeightveins?”

“Ithinkyourseventhmeridianalsoseemstoshowsignsofopeningup.”

“Whenyourseventhmeridianisopened,willyouberenamedLadybugSevenStars?”

Charlie’swordsfulloftonesmadeCalum’swholeexpressionfreezeinaninstant!



HelookedatCharliewithanunbelievableface,andhisvoicestammered,“You…Howdidyouknowit?!

Areyoualsoamartialartist?!”

“Whycan’tIseeyourcultivation?”

Charlielaughedandsaid,“IsaidIhavegoldeneyes.Now,doyoubelieveme?”

Calumsuddenlyfeltnervous,andatthesametime,hethoughtrepeatedlyinhisheart.

“Idon’tknowhowcapablethemansurnameWadeis,butatthistime,thereisnowaytoturnback!”

“IfIdon’tkillhimtoday,Iwilllosemybusinessofthegovernmentcommander.”

“Inthatcase,theplanofDragonHallinSyriawillbecompletelyaborted!”

Thinkingofthis,CalumclenchedhisteethandstaredatCharlie.

Hesaidcoldly,“Ifyoucanseemyrealstrength,youreallyaresomething!Butit’suselesstohavebare

eyes!”

“Goodfistsarethemostfundamental!Preparetodie!”

Calumsaid,roaredandquicklypunchedCharliewithallhisstrength.

Thispunchisextremelyfastandpowerful.



ThefistevenroaredtoCharlie’sdoorintheblinkofaneyewithgustsofwind.

Ifordinarypeoplegetthispunch,I’mafraidthewholeskullwillbesmashed.

ButCharlieshowednosignoffearatall.

Instead,hegatheredhisrighthandwiththeaurainhisbodyandwasreadytopunchCalumatanytime.

WhenCalumsawthatCharliedidnotdodge,hisfacehadhungagrimsmile.

Hehastriedhisbesttopunch,andevenifhisstrengthhasreachedthetenthousandtroopsoftheEight

-StarWarrior,hedarenotresist.

Althoughthestrengthoftheeight-starwarriorandthesix-starwarriorisverydifferent,thisdifferenceis

mainlyreflectedinspeed,strengthandoverallattackpower.

Asforthebody’sdefenseability,thereisnoqualitativeleap.

Therefore,CalumfeelsthathisfistisdeterminedtowinandwilldefinitelykillCharliecompletely!

However,strangethingssoonhappened!

CalumfoundthatwhenhisheavyfistalmostinfinitelyreachedCharlie,hisrightfistsuddenlyseemedto

behitbyafewtonsofironball.

Witharoar,Calum’swholefistsurfacewassmashedinstantly,andeventhebonesofhisarmwere

broken!
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Calumfelttheextremepainfromhisarmandfounddesperatelythathegottheshadowinfrontofhim

justnow,whichturnedouttobeCharlie’sfist!

ItturnedoutthatCharliedirectlyhitCalum’sheavyfist.

HethoughtitwasatleastatragicscenelikeMarshittingtheEarth,butwhowouldhavethoughtthat

theresultwasaseasyasahammerhittingawalnut!

Charlie’sfististhehammer,andCalum’sfistislikeawalnutsmashedbythehammer!

CharlieatealotofRejuvenatingPills.

AlthoughRejuvenatingPillscouldnotsupplementhisaura,itgreatlyimprovedhisbody.

Itwasgenerallynoexaggerationtosaythatitwasacopperwallandironwall.

Inaddition,therightfistisassistedbyaura,whichisevenmoreindestructible.

HowcanCalum’sfistbehisopponent.

Calumwasscaredoutofhismind.

Heknewthatthisstrengthwasfarfromsimpleasmartialartists!



Evenifthetenthousandtroopshaveallopenedupeightmeridians,theydonothavesuchstrong

strength!

HelookedatCharlieinadazeandaskedinpainandhorror,“You…whoareyou…”

Charliesmiledandsaid,“Ihavetoldyou,callmeMasterWade!”

Calumenduredtheseverepainandgrittedhisteethandasked,“Yourstrength…howcanitbeso

strong…”

Charliesneered,“Hmmm,mainlybecauseyouaretooweak!”

Withthat,Charliesuddenlystretchedouthishand,andthetiger’smouthstuckCalum’snecklikeaniron

pliers,andhisexpressionalsochangedfromsneeringtoapowerfulindifference.

CalumwaschokeinhisthroatandhurriedlytriedtobreakCharlie’stigermouthwithhislefthand.

Buthetriedhisbest,andhecouldnotseparateCharlie’sfingersbyevenamillimeteratall.

HelookedatCharliedesperatelyandfoundthatinCharlie’seyes,hehadbeenregardedasgrass

mustardbyhim,andhislifeanddeathhadcompletelyfallenintohishands.

Atthismoment,Calumgrittedhisteethdesperatelyandsaidwithallhisstrength,“You…ifyoukillme,

theDragonHallwillnever…willnotletyougo,norCommanderHamid!”

“TheaccountofthisgovernmentcommanderwillalsobecountedonCommanderHamid’shead…you…

nomatterhowstrongyouare…youcan’t…youcan’tprotecteveryone…”



Charlielaughedandsaid,“Oh,areyouscaringme?I’mtheleastafraidofbeingscared.”

Withthat,Charlieputawayhissmileandsaidcoldly,“Ifyouwantmetokillyou,Iwon’tkillyouso

easily.”

“Iwantyoutofeelwhatlifeisbetterthandeath.”

Assoonasthewordsfell,CharliepouredintoCalum’sbodywithaura.

Thepowerfulaura,liketheinvincibleshieldmachineusedwhenbuildingthesubway,rushedacrosshis

strangemeridiansandveins,destroyingallhismeridiansinaninstant!

Foramartialartspersonwhohasbeenpracticingmartialartsformanyyears,destroyingallhis

meridiansisequivalenttobecominganinvalidpersoninaninstant.

Calumfeltthathismeridianswerebroken,andhiswholebodywasapproachingtheedgeofcollapse.

Hehaspracticedmartialartsforsomanyyears,andhaslongregardedmartialartsasthegreatest

pursuitoflife.

Originally,hewasloomingabouttobreakthroughtheseventhmeridian,andwasabouttobecomethe

secondtalentinDragonHalltobreakthroughthesevenmeridians.

Butwhowouldhavethoughtthatalltheeffortsandpridewouldbewipedoutinthismoment!

HelookedatCharliewithanangryfaceandgrittedhisteethandasked,“Whatdidyoudotome…?”



CharlielookedatthedesperateCalumandsaidlightly,“Idestroyedallyourmeridians.”

“Congratulations!Fromnowon,youareanoblemartialartswaste.”

Calumonlyfeltanxious,andhisbrainalmostfaintedonthespotwithaperiodofhypoxiaandvertigo.

Afteralongtime,herecovered.

HiseyesstaredatCharlieandshoutedhoarsely,“You…youaresopoisonous!”

Charliesneeredandsaid,“I’mjustabandoningyourcultivation.”

“Isthispoisonous?Sowhatdidyousaywhenyoujustwantedtopunchmetodeath?”

Calumwasalittlenervous,andthenheknewthathecouldnotescapedeathtoday,sohesaidblankly,

“Don’ttalknonsense,justkillme!”

Charliesmiledfaintlyandsaid,“It’simpossibletokillyou,atleastnotyet.”

Withthatsaid,Charlielookedatthegovernmentcommanderwhohaddiedforafewminutesduetoa

severeheartattack,andaskedCalumwithasmile,“Doyouthinkthatifthismanisalive,andtellthe

storyofthemattertothehighestlevelofthegovernmentarmy,howwilltheyfindyouandDragonHall

tosettleaccounts?”

Chapter3225

CalumwasstartledwhenheheardCharlie’swords,andthensaidwithasneer,“Youthinkverywell,but

he’salreadydead!”



Afterfinishingspeaking,Calumsaidagain,“Evenif…evenifyoutellthismattertothehighestlevelofthe

governmentarmy….They…Theywon’tbelieveinyou..theywon’tbelieveintheenemy’swords!Heis

theonlyoneatthehighestlevelofthegovernmentarmywhobelievedyou,nooneelsewill,onlyhim!

But…heisdeadnow!Thedeadman…cannevertell!”

Charliecurledhislipsandsaidlightly,“It’sokay,he’sbeendeadonlyafewminutesandthere’sstilla

chanceforhimtobesaved.”

“Impossible!”Calumblurtedoutinhorror,“AlthoughIdidn’tuseallmystrength,hishearthasbeen

severelyinjured,andhecan’tbesaved!”

Charlieaskedhimwithasmile,“Thereasonwhyyoudidn’tuseallyourstrengthjustnowistoframe

me?”Withthat,Charliesaid,“Justnow,Iwaswonderingwhysomeonelikeyou,anolddogwhoisasix-

starwarrior,didn'tuseallyourstrength.Ifyoupunchedoutwithallyourstrength,I’mafraidyoucould

directlypunchaholeinhisheart.Thereasonwhyyoudeliberatelyuselesseffortinyourpunchmust

alsobetoreducesuspiciontoyouandconvenientlyframeme,right?”

Calumsaidstubbornly,“That’sright,I…I’mgoingtoframeyou!LetyouandCommanderHamidcarry

theblame!Ifyoukillme,youwillcarrymoreblame!”

Charliesneeredandsaid,“Youthinktoomuch.Noonecanletmetaketheblame!Aftersayingthat,

Charliesaidagain,“Don’tworry,Iwon’tkillyou,becauseyouarestillofgreatusetome!”

Calumsneered,“Huh!Youarenothingmorethanamouse,Youjustwanttotakemehostageand

escapefromhere.Inthefinalanalysis,youarealsoabravemouse!”

Charliestretchedoutafingerandshookitgently,laughingandsaid,“Youguessedwrong.Ireally

thoughtso,butIdidn’texpectthatyouwereafoolwhojumpedupandtooktheinitiativeagainstthe

governmentcommander.Aren'tyougivingmealltheinitiative?”

Speakingofwhich,Charlieraisedhiseyebrowsandlaughed,“SoIdon’tintendontakingyouhostageto



escapeanymore,buttoborrowyourhandtoexposeall15,000peopleofyourDragonTempleinthe

MiddleEast!”

Calumblurtedoutandscolded,“Borrowmyhand?Don’tdreamofit!I’dratherdie!I’dneverbetrayour

brothers!”

Charliesneeredandsaid,“It’snolongeruptoyouwhetheryoucanbetraythemornot!”

Withthat,Charliestaredintohiseyesandshoutedsharply,“Kneeldown!”

Assoonasthesewordswerespoken,Calumfeltaninexplicableforcepouringintohisbrain,andthen

hislegsinvoluntarilysoftened.

Charliecrossedthereikiintohisbrain,butbecausehehadnotreplenishedthereikiwellforseveraldays,

thereikiinhisbodywasnotabundant,andthecontinuousoutputmadehimalmostoverdrawn.

Fortunately,CalumhasbecomeawasteatthistimenotmakingittoodifficultforCharlie.

Butevenso,Charliesecretlythoughtinhisheartthathewouldputtherefiningofthepillofcultivation

ontheagendawhenhereturned,anditisbesttorefineitassoonaspossible.Otherwise,therewould

benoauralefttouseifhewouldencounterthiskindofsix-starwarriororseven-starwarrioragainand

hecanonlychoosetogoonheadtohead.

Atthistime,Calumfeltthatthemysteriouspowerintohisbrainwasgettingstrongerandstronger,and

hisheartwasextremelydesperate,becausehedidn'tknowwhyhiskneesseemedtokneelonthe

groundwithoutcontrol.

Chapter3226

Hewasabouttocry,anddesperatelyasked,“Whatisthis…what’sgoingon…whathaveyoudoneto



me?!”

Charliesaidcoldly,“I’mgoingtobrainwashyouwithreiki.”

Withthat,Charliesaidindetail,“Iwillsealallyourpersonalconsciousness,butdon’tworry,aftersealing

them,youwillstillretainallyourmemories,butyourbodywillbecompletelydisconnectedfromyour

consciousness,andeverythingyourbodydoeswillfollowmycommand.Bythen,eventhoughyourown

consciousnessknowseverything,youcan’tdoanything.Inotherwords,yourconsciousnesswillbe

completelysealedinyourmind,andaslongasIdon’tstop,youwillneverbefree.”

Calumwasimmediatelydesperate.Hiseyeswerefullofendlesspanic,cryingandasking,“You…howcan

youhavesuchpower?Isn’tthatthepowerthatonlyexistsinlegend?You…Whothehellareyou?”

Charlieshookhisheadandsneered,“I’myourmaster!”

Calumwascompletelypanicked.

Hecriedandsaid,“No,pleasedon’tblockmyconsciousness.Idon’twanttobealivingdeadperson.

Pleaseforgiveme.Aslongasyouarewillingtospareme,Iwilllistentoyouforeverything!Icanmake

allthesoldiersofDragonTempleoutsidesurrenderimmediatelyandletyougo.Pleaseletme

go…PleaseIbegyou!”

Charliesmiledandaskedhim,“Doyoureallywanttolistentome?”

Calumnoddedwithouthesitationandpromised,“IsweartoGodthatI’lllistentoyou.Iwilldowhatever

youaskmetodo!”

Charliesmiledandsaidseriously,“Tobehonest,Idon’tbelieveinyouverymuch.Peoplelikeyoucan

evenkillyourpartners.Howcanyoufulfillyourpromise?”



Calumcriedoutofhiscollapseandsaid,“IsweartoGodthatIreallydoeverythingyoutellme.Please

believeme…Ireallydon’twanttobetrappedinmybodyforever…Please…”

Charliesnortedandsaid,“I’msorry,Istilldon’tbelieveyouverymuch.”

Withthat,Charlie’sfingertipsonceagaininjectedmorereikiintoCalum’sbrain.

Calum’sexpressionchangedfromextremepanictoagradualcalmandthenturnedintoadullandblank

face.

Atthistime,Charlieletgoofhishand,pointedtothegovernmentcommanderlyingontheground,and

orderedCalum,“Goandcarryhimoverandputhimonthemeetingtable.”

Atthistime,Calum’sconsciousnesscanhearwhatCharliesaidandreceivethevisionseenbyhiseyes,

buthecan’tcontrolhisbodyatall.Hecouldonlywatchashisbody,inCharlie’scommand,immediately

stoodup,wenttothecommander,andpickedhimupwithgreatefforts,andputhimontheconference

tableinfrontofCharlie.Hisself-consciousnesswasextremelyfrightenedanddesperate.However,now

hehasnowaytochangeallthis.Hecanonlystayinhisbodyhonestlylikeanunrelatedpassenger.At

thistime,hisbodyhasalsobeendestroyed,andhiswholebodyqualitycanonlyberegardedasan

ordinaryperson.

Asforthegovernmentcommander,hisskincolorisalreadyalittleblackandpurple.Hisheartwas

damagedandstoppedsuddenly,causinghisbraintolackoxygen.Generallyspeaking,thebesttimein

thiscaseisonlyfourtosixminutes.Ifinfourtosixminuteshecanmaketheheartbeatagain,thereisa

certainchanceofsurvival.

However,atpresent,hisheartisseriouslydamaged,andhisbodyorgansareextremelyhypoxic,andhe

hasreachedthevergeofbiologicaldeath.Normally,thissituationisnolongerpossibletosavelife.

However,forCharlie,thisisnotabigproblem.Charliefeltthatifhedidnotsavehim,hecouldalsolet



Calumtakehimoutofhereeasily,evenletCalumorderDragonTempletowithdraw,orletCalum

personallyescorthimselftotakeZayneaway.

However,afterthinkingaboutit,Charliefeltthatitcouldnotbesocheap.Now,onlythegovernment

commanderknowsthetruefaceofDragonTemple.Ifheweretoberescued,thegovernmentarmy

woulddefinitelyturntheirfaceswithDragonTemple.AndhehappenedtocontrolCalumagain.

Ifitisdoneproperly,allthese15,000DragonTemplesoldierscanbepackagedandsenttothe

government.

Chapter3227

TheDragonTempleintheMiddleEasthassufferedextremelyheavylosses.Butifthese15,000people

arecapturedagain,thelosswillbeunprecedented.ItwilldefinitelymakeDragonTemplemorepassive

andevenmoremiserable.

AlthoughCharliehasnodirecthatredwithDragonTemple,hisintuitionalwaysmakeshimfeelthatthis

DragonTemplewilldefinitelybecomehisenemyinthefuture.

Therefore,ratherthanjustretreatingatthistimebyhimself,heismorewillingtoseizethisopportunity

towipeouttheDragonTempleintheMiddleEast.Thepriceofachievingthisgoalisatbesta

rejuvenationpill.

TheRejuvenationPillisofcourseprecious,butaRejuvenationPillmaywipeoutthe15,000peoplein

theDragonTemple,sofarforCharlie,itisstillveryworthwhile.

Therefore,hedidnothesitatetotakeoutaRejuvenationPillandplannedtogiveitdirectlytothe

governmentarmyCommander,tosavehim.

Buttocalculatetheeffectofthisrejuvenatingpill,itisestimatedthattherewillbemoreeffectsonthe

Commanderafterheisrescued.JustlikewhenDonAlbertwasdyingatthebeginning,takinga

RejuvenatingPillnotonlysavedhislifeandhealedhiswoundsbutalsogreatlyimprovedhisphysical



function.Hewasmuchyoungerafterrecovery.SoCharliedoesn’tfeelsorryaboutspendinga

RejuvenationPill.

ButCharlieonlymetthearmycommanderforthefirsttimetodayandhefeltnonecessitytoletthe

commanderfeelthepositiveeffectsofthepillbutonlybesavedfromdeath.Sohebrokeoffhalfofthe

RejuvenatingPillandstuffedtheotherhalfintotheman’smouth.

Soon,theefficacyofthemedicinebegantoworkinhisbody,thedamagedheartwasrepaired,andthe

hypoxicorganswererecoveringrapidly.

However,whentheeffectofthemedicinewascompleted,theotherpartydidnotwakeupimmediately.

Charlielookedcarefullyandfoundthattheotherparty’sbraindidnotseemtohavebeencompletely

repaired,sohetooktheremaininghalfoftheRejuvenationPillagain,thenbrokeitagainintohalf,and

stuffingitintohismouth.

Soon,thegovernmentcommanderwokeuplikearevivedcorpse.

Thefirsttimehewokeup,hefeltextremepainalloverhisbody,especiallyhisheart,asifhehadbeen

stabbedbyaknife.Inaddition,hisbrainhadastrongsenseofpainanddizziness,andevenaverystrong

vomitingimpulsebecauseoflackofoxygenforafewminutesandhisbodywasalsoweak.

Hiswholebodyfeltlikehehadjustclimbedoveragateandhalfthebodywasstillhangingontheother

sideofthegateandunabletoclimbover.

IfCharliealsogavehimtheremaininghalfoftherejuvenatingpill,hewouldprobablynotfeelthepain

anymore,butCharliedidnotintendonitandsosilentlyputawaytherestoftherejuvenatingpill

becausehefeltthatfirstlytherewasnoneedtogivehimsuchablessingbecausehewasnotrelatedto

him,notanenemynorafriend.Second,Charliehadtoletthecommanderbefilledwithhatredfor

Calum.
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Ifheisblessedbymisfortune,hemaythankCalumtosomeextentforgivinghimthisopportunity.

Therefore,Charliefeltitwasmostappropriatetoletthecommanderberevivedbutstillfeelthepainso

hewouldreactappropriatelyforthesituation.

Thiswasalsoinresponsetothefourwordproverbleftbytheancestors,“Saveifyoucan.”

Thefirstthingthismandidwhenhewokeupwastostruggletogetup,andatthesametimeglaredat

Calumandscolded,“Calum!Yousonofabitch,youactuallywantedtokillme!”

AlthoughCalumcouldnothaveanyreactionatthistime,hewasshockedinhisheart!

HeneverthoughtthatCharliecouldsavethecommanderwithjustmorethanhalfofsomemysterypill.

Howcouldthisbepossible?!

ItwasalsoatthismomentthatherealizedthatCharliewasnotjustassimpleasthevastnumberof

masterswithmagicalpowers.

Hereallydidn’tunderstandhowCommanderHamidcouldhavesuchapowerfulmilitaryadvisor.

Thisman’sabilityismuchhigherthanthemasteroftheDragonTemple,andevenstrongerthanthe

ancestorbehindtheDragonTemple!

Charlielookedatthecommanderatthistimeandsaidfaintly,“Youdon’thavetoblamehimhere.His

consciousnesshasbeencontrolledbyme.”

Themanaskedinsurprise,“Youareincontrol?Whatdoesthis…mean?”



Charliesaidlightly,“Healmostkilledyoujustnow.Isavedyou.Aren’tyougoingtothankmeforsaving

yourlifefirst?”

Thegovernmentcommanderisnotafool.Heknowsexactlywhathappenedtohimjustnow.

AtthemomentCalumtookactionagainsthim,heknewthathewoulddefinitelynotsurvive.

Unexpectedly,thegovernmentcommanderwasactuallysavedbythismysteriousChinesepersonin

frontofhimjustnow.Moreover,evenCalum,whoissuperiorinstrength,wascontrolledbyhim.Itcan

beseenthatthisperson’sstrengthisfaraboveCalum.

Thinkingaboutthis,hequicklysaidgratefullytoCharlie,“Wade…MasterWade,thankyouforsavingmy

life!”

Charlienoddedwithalittleprideandasked,“Idon’tknowwhattocallyou?”

Theotherpartysaidquickly,“MynameisSayed.”

Charliesaid,“Sayed,youshouldseethatCalumhasbeenmurderoustoyou.Heisoneofthefourkings

oftheDragonTemple.Hedarestokillyou,provingthattheseniormanagementofDragonTemplehas

reachedaconsensuslongagoandwilldosomethingagainstyousoonerorlater.Soyourcurrenttop

priorityistoquicklyremovethethreatoftheDragonTempleandsaveyourmotherland.Ifyoucan

handlethismatterneatly,youwillbecomeanationalherointhehistoryofyourcountry!”

Afterlisteningtothis,Sayednoddedwithouthesitationandsaid,“MasterWade,youareright!Icansee

theirtruecolorscompletely!I’llcallourseniorstoletthemmakeadecisionimmediately!”

Charlieopenedhismouthandsaid,“Reportthesituationclearlytothem,andthentellthemthatyou

candoanything,andall15,000soldiersinDragonTemplearetobetakenasprisoners.”

Sayedexclaimed,“MasterWade,doyoureallyhaveaway?”



Charlienodded,pointedtoCalum,whowasblanknexttohim,andsaidlightly,“Withhim,itmustbeno

problem.”

Sayedsaidexcitedly,“That’sgreat!”

Withthat,heimmediatelywenttothecorneroftheconferenceroomandcalleddirectlytothehighest

levelarmyofficerusingafieldphone.Whenthephonewasconnected,Sayedreportedeverythingthat

happenedheretotheleaderinhisnativelanguage.

Charliecouldn’tunderstandwhathesaid,buthecouldhearthathisemotionsweregettingmoreand

moreexcited,andsawthatheevenswallowedseveraltimes.Afewminuteslater,Sayedhungupthe

phoneandlookedatCharlie.

Hewasred-eyedashespoke,“MasterWade,Ihavecommunicatedwiththeseniormanagement.The

seniormanagementisgratefulforyourhelpandpromisesthatifyoucanhelpussolvethesoldiersof

theDragonTemple,wearewillingtopermanentlytrucewithCommanderHamid!”

Charlienoddedandsaidindifferently,“Inthiscase,youshouldimmediatelyaskforsupportfromyour

seniormanagementandsendallthetroopsyoucansendhere!”

“Okay!”Sayedwassoexcitedthatheimmediatelymadeanotherphonecall.

Soon,thegovernmentarmysentmorethan20,000soldiersfromalldirectionsandrushedin.

Duringthisperiod,CharliestillpretendedtonegotiatewithSayedandCalum.

CarriganAstley,theDragonTemplesoldierwhowasresponsibleforreceivingCharlie,knockedonthe

doorseveraltimestoaskwhatwasgoingon.CharlieaskedCalumtosendhimaway,sohedidnotalert



therestofDragonTemple.

Afewhourslater,Carriganknockedonthedooragainandsaidnervously,“Commander,the

governmentarmysentalotofsoldiers.Doyouknowwhat’sgoingon?”

CalumopenedhismouthunderCharlie’sinstructionsandsaidwithpride,“MasterWadeisalittle

doubtfulofourtruestrength.SowedecidedtoinviteMasterWadetoreviewourteamwiththe

governmentarmy.YougodownandpasstheorderandletallDragonTemplesoldiersimmediately

gatherinfrontofthecampsoastoreassureMasterWadeandensuretheabsolutesafetyofthe

inspectionprocess.Allweaponsareprohibitedfrombeingloadedwithammunition.Offenderswillbe

imprisonedforonemonthandfinedontwomonths’salary.Understood?”

CarriganthoughtthatCalumwantedtoshowCharlietheirstrength.Thiskindofactofhighlightingtheir

strengthbyinvitingreviewcanoftenbeseeninternationally.Itisactuallyadeterrenttolettheother

partyseetheirtruestrengthsotheycangobackandweighitcarefully.

Therefore,itisalsointernationalpracticetoshowstrengthtoensurethatweaponsarenotloadedwith

ammunition,soCarrigandidnotthinkmuchaboutitandimmediatelysaid,“Okaycommander,I’ll

informtheothers!”

Atthistime,Calum’sconsciousnesswasabouttocollapse.Naturally,heknewwhatCharliewasaboutto

do.Oncehissoldiersunloadedtheirammunition,wouldn’ttheybecomethelambthatistobe

slaughtered?However,thereisnothinghecoulddoatthistimeexcepttoworryaboutthefearofreality

inhisconsciousness.

Atthistime,CharliesaidtoSayed,“Areyouready?”

Sayedsaid,“MasterWade,Ihavecommunicatedwithallthecommanders.Iwillfullyarrestthe15,000

mercenariesintheDragonTempleinawhile.Whenthetimecomes,heavymachinegunsandarmored

vehicleswillguardthem.Anyonewhodarestoresistwillbekilled!”



Chapter3229

HearingthatCalumwaspreparingtoshowoffhismusclestothenegotiatorsentbyHamid,the15,000

soldiersintheentireTenThousandDragonTempleimmediatelybegantopreparequicklyasifthey

wereabouttobebeatenup.

Exceptforahandfulofmid-levelandhigh-levelmilitaryofficersintheTenThousandDragonTemple,

whowerethinkingofshameandrevengefortheirdeadbrothers,mostofthesoldiersintheDragon

Templehadnosenseofrevengeatall.

Afterall,everyoneisbutamercenary.ThewholeworldgatherstofightsidebysideintheTenThousand

DragonTempleonlytomakemoney.Whoisdeadandwhoisinjureddoesnotreallyaffectthem.

Theonlyissuestheyreallycareaboutarecloselyrelatedtothemselvessuchashowmuchmoneythey’ll

bepaid,whetherthetaskathandisdangerousornot,andwhetheritishardoreasy.Otherissuesare

completelyirrelevantanddon’ttakeanypriority.

Therefore,theyareextremelyinterestedinshowingtheirmusclesatthistimenotbecauseofasenseof

collectivehonorbuttheyhavelongbeenboredinthisplacewherebirdsdonotshitandonlyjustwant

toenditquickly.

Rightnowtheotherpartyhascometonegotiate.Thereforetheyhavetoseizethemomenttoshowoff

infrontoftheotherpartyanditisintheirbestinteresttofrightentheenemydownandletthem

surrenderwithoutresistance.

Theyheardthatforthisreview,thegovernmenthastakengreatpainstotransfer20,000to30,000

soldiersfromotherplaces.TheseDragonTemplesoldiersareevenmoreexcited.Thetwosidestogether

addupto50to60thousandsoldiers.TheirthoughtwaswhetherHamidhadsentanegotiatorjusttobe

scaredandpee?



Asfornotallowingliveammunitiontobeloadedwiththeirguns,itisnothingunusual.Therearealmost

noliveammunitioninspectionsinthisworld.Therehasonlybeenoneinspectionwithliveammunition

intheentirearmyhistoryandthatwastheSovietmilitaryparadein1941.Morethan100,000soldiers

participatedinthemilitaryparade.Theyimmediatelysetoffandrushedtothebattlefieldtodefend

theircountryafterwards.

Inaddition,allinspectionsmustensurethatthereisnoliveammunition.Otherwise,ifanyoneleavesa

bulletinthegunandkillstheenemyrepresentativeduringinspection,thesituationwillgetoutofhand.

Asaresult,thesoldiersintheDragonTempleconsciouslyremovedallammunitionfromtheirfirearms,

andtheirsuperiorsalsoissuedordersrequiringofficersatalllevelstoconductasecondinspectionand

confirmationofthefirearmsoftheirlowerlevelofficersandsoldiers.

Atthesametime,thegovernmentforceswerealsoactivelypreparing,buttheyarediametrically

opposedtotheDragonTemple.Whattheywanttoconfirmisthatallweaponsandammunitionareon

standbyatanytime.

Subsequently,soldiersfrombothsidesbegantolineupinalargeopenspaceinfrontofthecamp.The

governmentforcesthatoriginallyfoughtsidebysidewiththeDragonTemplewereassembledonthe

rightsideoftheDragonTemple,whilethegovernmenttroopsspeciallydrawnfromvariousplaceswere

arrangedtoassembleontheleftsideoftheDragonTemple.

Atthesametime,alargenumberofarmoredvehicleswerealllinedupandparkedrightinfront.Itis

equivalenttowrappingthesefifteenthousandpeopleinTenThousandDragonTempleasdumpling

stuffing.However,thesoldiersintheTenThousandDragonTempledidnotfeelanyabnormalityatthis

time.

CalumwalkedoutofthenegotiationroomunderCharlie'sinstructionandcamedirectlytothefrontof

hissoldiers,withhishandsbehindhisbackandrepeatedlyemphasizedthesentence:"Everyonelisten!

Wemustshowourstrongestposture,andstrivetosuppresstheenemyfromthebeginning!"

AllthemercenariesintheDragonTemplerespondedoneafteranother,standingtallandupright.



Atthesametime,theyalsodespisethegovernmentforcesontheleftandrightsidesintheirhearts

becausetheseguys,notevenoneofthem,looklikeasoldier.

Butwhocouldhaveimaginedthatwhenthearmywasassembledand15,000soldiersinDragonTemple

werewaitingforHamid’snegotiatortoappear,allgovernmenttroopssuddenlypointedtheirgunsat

the15,000soldiersoftheDragonTemple.

Immediatelyafterwards,someoneshoutedthroughaloudspeaker:"AllthesoldiersoftheDragon

Templemustraisetheirhandsandsurrenderunconditionally!Anyonewhodarestoresistandrefusesto

surrenderwillbekilled!"

Chapter3230

Atthistime,15,000soldiersoftheDragonTemplewerecompletelyfriedintheirminds!Whocould

haveimaginedthatsuchahugechangewouldsuddenlyoccur!Whocouldhaveimaginedthatthe

friendlyforceswhowerefightingsidebysidesuddenlyturnedagainstthemwithguns?

Justwheneveryonedidnotknowwhattodo,Calumsaidloudly:"AllthesoldiersoftheDragonTemple

mustobey!Iorderyoutosurrendertothegovernmentunconditionallyandwaitforthegovernmentto

arrestus.Noonecanresist,otherwisetheconsequenceswillbeatyourownrisk!"

Atthistime,thesoldiersoftheDragonTemplecollapsed.Ifthefriendlyforcessuddenlyturntheirfaces,

itcanbarelymakeanysense,butthehighestcommanderoftheirownhasalsoturnedagainstthem.

Whatinthehellishappening?ThisisoneoftheirfourkingsoftheDragonTemple.

CarriganAstley,whohasthebestrelationshipwithCalum,couldn'thelpbutblurtout."Commander,

this...whatthehellisgoingon?!"

Calumsaidcoldly:"Ifuckingtoldyoutosurrender,youdon'tunderstandmywords?"



Carriganwasdumbfounded.Hedidn'twanttobelievethathisclosestcomrade-in-armsinthe

brotherhoodtheygrewuptogetherinwouldbetrayeveryone.Hecouldn'thelpbutask:"BrotherCalum,

what'sthematterwithyou?!Whyareyoudoingthis?"

BeforeCalumbecamethekingoftheFourGreatWars,CarriganalwayscalledhimBrotherCalum.This

hasalwaysbeenCarrigan'snameforCalumsincehewasyoung.Atthistime,healsohopestousethis

methodtowakeuphisbrothersandlethimknowthatheislost.

However,Calumhadalreadylostcontrolofhimself.Hisconsciousnesswasabouttocollapseandhe

wantedtokillhimself,buthisbodystrodeuncontrollablyinfrontofCarriganandslappedacrosshis

faceseverely,ashespokeangrily:"Ifyoutalknonsense,Iwillkillyou!"

Carriganburstintotearsimmediately,andcouldn'thelpsobbing:"BrotherCalum!Youareoneofthe

mostloyalveteransintheDragonTemple.TheDragonTempleisyourlifelongbelief.Howcanyou..."

Calum'sconsciousnesswasalreadyextremelypainful,buthisbodywasn’tinhiscontrolandheputthe

pistolmuzzleonCarrigan'sforehead,andsaidinacoldvoice:"Sayonemorewordofnonsense,Iwill

shootyoudown!"

CarriganlookedatCalum'smurderouseyes,desperateinhisheart,andatthesametimegaveupthe

struggle.Althoughhedidn'tknowwhatCalumwentthroughandwhyithadcometothis,heknewthat

Calumwasdeterminedatthismomentanditwasuselesstosayanything.

SeeingCarrigannolongerspeaking,Calumputawayhisgunandsaidcoldly:"Yousurrenderobediently,

thegovernmentwillnotembarrassyou,butifyoudaretoresist,youwillimmediatelybekilledonthe

spot!"

Atthistime,thearmoredvehiclesofthegovernmentarmyweresurroundedinalldirections,andthe

muzzlesofthearmoredvehiclesandthemuzzlesoftheheavymachinegunswereallaimedatthe

15,000soldiersoftheDragonTemple.



Calumpausedslightly,andthensaid:"Youmustremember!Youareallnon-governmentforces.Evenif

youarekilledbytheopponent'sarmyinanyothercountries,theotherpartycancompletelydefineyou

asahostileforcethatisinvadingillegally.Noonewilldoanythingbythenorsayawordaboutyour

death!"

AfterhearingCalum'swordsandlookingatthedarkgunsinfrontofthem,thesoldiersoftheDragon

Templehadcompletelygivenuptheideaofresistance.

Theproblemisthattherearestillmanythree-starandfour-starfightersamongthemandtheydarenot

takeasecondchanceatthistime.Becausetheyknowthattheotherpartystillwantstosolvethe

problempeacefully.

Iftheymakeamistakehere,theotherpartycanshootdirectly.Whatisthesignificanceofbeingathree-

starorfour-starwarrior?Evenafive-starwarriorcan'tdefendagainsttheriddlingofanAK47’sbullets.

Therefore,theyhavenochoicebuttocomply.

Chapter3231

FifteenthousandDragonTempleelitesbecameprisonersinaninstant.

Inordertocontrolthemwell,thegovernmentforcesbundledtheminbatches,andthebundledbatches

weresentdirectlytothetruck,andtheywerehauledtothecapital.

Longbeforethearmycametosupport,thehigh-levelgovernmentforceshadalreadydeterminedhow

toplace15,000prisoners.



Theyaretransportedbytruckstomanymilitaryprisons,militarycampsandmunicipalprisonsin

multiplecitiesforsplitcontrol.

Inthisway,the15,000DragonTemplesoldierscanbeavoidedfromunitingorescapingfromprisonto

themaximumextent.

JustasthesoldiersofDragonTemplewerepulledawaybytrucksinbatches,Sayed,thecommanderof

thegovernmentarmy,foundCharlieandaskedrespectfully,“MasterWade,nowthatwehavecaptured

these15,000DragonTemplesoldiers,wedon’tknowhowtodealwithsomanyprisonersofwarfora

while.”

“Whatgoodadvicedoyouhaveaboutournextdirection?”

Charliecasuallysaid,“Thefirstthingyouhavetodonowistopulloutalltheofficersforasurprisetrial.”

“WemustletthemconfesstheDragonTemple’splannedattemptstoyourcountry.”

“Allconfessionsmustformacompletechainofevidence,includingbutnotlimitedtothehandwritten

andsignedconfession,aswellasthewholeprocessisrecordedonvideo.”

Afterapause,Charliesaid,“Afteryougetthisevidence,youwillimmediatelymakeitpublicandtellthe

wholeworldthatyoucapturedthesoldiersofDragonTemple,whichissupportedbyenough

jurisprudence,reasonableandlegal.”

“Inthisway,theDragonTemplewillbechargedwiththreateningthenationalsecurityofyourcountry

othercountries.”

“Inthisway,ontheonehand,youcanhaveabsolutecorrectnessatthelegallevelandwinthesupport

ofinternationalpublicopinion;ontheotherhand,itcanalsomakeDragonTemplebecometheobject

ofeveryoneshouting,sothatDragonTempleabsolutelywon'tdaretoretaliateagainstyouinany



form!”

“Iunderstand!”Sayednoddedrepeatedlyandsaid,“Whatshouldwedowiththese15,000people?”

Charliesaidseriously,“Sincetheyhaveviolatedyourhomelandsecurity,theywillnaturallybetried

openlyandfairlywiththelawsofyourcountry.”

Sayedsaidawkwardly,“Ifaccordingtoourlaw,these15,000peoplewillbesentencedtolife

imprisonmenteveniftheyarenotsentencedtodeath,buthowcanourfinancialandsocialresources

affordtosupportsomanyprisoners…”

Charlielaughedandsaid,“Thisissimple.Youshouldseizethetimetofixtheevidence,seizethetimeto

openthetrial,andthennegotiatewithDragonTemple,demandingthatDragonTemplemustpay

enoughbailtoreleasethe15,000peopleonbail.”

“Aslongasthebailisinplace,youwillimmediatelydeporteveryone.”

“Bailmoney…”Sayedbrightenedhiseyesandblurtedouttoask,“Sohowmuchdoyouthinkisthe

appropriateamount?”

Charlielookedathimandlaughedandsaid,“IsuggestyoufirstfigureouttheeconomicscaleofDragon

Temple,andthenjamtheirscalpandopenthehighestpricetheycanafford.”

“Inthisway,themoneycanalsobecompensatedforsomeinfrastructure.”

Withthat,Charliethoughtaboutithimselfandsaid,“Ithinkaboutabilliondollarsshouldbesafeandno

problem.”

“Okay!”Sayedsaidexcitedly,“ThenI’llreporttothehigherlevel!”



Charlienodded,lookedatthetime,andsaidlightly,“Okay,Istillhavealotofthingstodo.”

“Youcandealwithityourselfhere,butrememberthatyoupromisedmetohaveapermanenttruce

withCommanderHamid,andgiveCommanderHamidenoughfreedomtodevelopbyhimselfandnot

invadeeachother.”

Sayedsaidwithouthesitation,“Don’tworry,wewillkeepourpromise!”

Charliesaid,“Well,I’llleaveCalumtoyoufirst.”

“Youwillimmediatelyinterrogatehim.”

“Iwilllethimcooperatefully,knoweverythingandspeakendlessly.”
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“Afteryougetalltheevidence,sendittoCommanderHamid.”

“Atthesametime,youwillalsofollow,withthearmisticeagreement,andhaveCommanderHamidsign

theagreement.”

Sayedaskedpuzzledly,“MasterWade,doyouwantCalumtogotoCommanderHamid?”

“No.”Charliesaidlightly,“Thispersonisstilluseful.I’mgoingtotakehimaway.”

SayedknewthatCharlie’smagicpowerwasnotpossibleforCommanderHamid’smilitaryadvisoratall.



HethoughtitmustbeagreatfigurebroughtbyCommanderHamidfromtheoutside,sohequickly

agreedandsaid,“Don’tworry,wewillimmediatelycarryoutasuddentrialofhim.”

“Aftergettingtheevidence,IwillpersonallysendhimtoCommanderHamidtofindyou!”

“Okay.”Charlienoddedandsaid,“GoandcallCalumhere.Iwilltellhimafewwords.”

“OkayMasterWade,waitaminute!”

…..

Atthistime,Calumisexperiencingthegreatestpainandtortureinhislife.

It’stoopainfulforhimtoseehisbrothersbebetrayedcompletelybyhim,tiedupbytheenemy,taken

awayinacar,andhisfutureisuncertain.

EverysoldieroftheDragonTemplecastthemostviciouscurseonhim,andthoseangryeyesdeeply

piercedhisheart.

Heeventriedtoclosehiseyesandnotlookattheirresentfuleyes,buthecouldn’tdoitatall.

Becauseevenhiseyelidsarenolongerunderhiscontrol.

Hisconsciousness,likeaparasiteinhisownbody,canfeelanything,butnothingcanbecontrolled.

Hisownbodyhasbecomehisstrongestcage.



Intheworld,nothingismorepainfulthanthis.

Justthen,Sayedcametohimandsaid,“Calum,MasterWadeislookingforyou.Gooverquickly!”

Hearingthesewords,Calum'sconsciousnesswasfrightened,buthisbodyhadmoveditsfootsteps

involuntarily,almosthalfasecondofhesitation,andimmediatelyrantotheconferenceroom.

Runningtotheconferenceroom,CalumfeltthathisbodywasuncontrollableandbowedtoCharlie,

respectfullysaid,“MasterWade,whatdoyouwanttoaskme?”

Charliesaidlightly,“Inawhile,Sayedwilltakeyoutomakeastatementandtranscript.”

“YoumustcooperatewithhimcompletelyandtellhimalltheshamefulthingsintheDragonTemple.”

“Doyouunderstand?”

AlthoughCalum’sautonomousconsciousnesswantedtorefuse,hisbodystillsaiduncontrollably,“Okay

MasterWade,Iwillcooperatewithallmystrength…”

CharlienoddedwithsatisfactionandsaidtoSayed,“Sayed,remembertofindsomeonewhoisproficient

inChineseorEnglishfromyourteam,recordallthenotesindetail,formapaperdocument,andgiveme

acopyofthetranscriptbysendingittoCommanderHamid.Iwanttoseeit.”

Sayedagreedwithouthesitation,andsaid,“MasterWade,don’tworry,wewilltrytogeteverything

doneinthefastesttime,andthenIwilltakehimtoseeyou!”

“Okay.”Charliestoodupandsaidlightly,“Yougotoarrangeahelicopterandtakemetothemeeting



placebefore,Iwillgobackandwaitforyou.”
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WhenCharliereturnedtoCommanderHamid’sbasebyhelicopter,CommanderHamid,whohad

learnedabouthisreturntripinadvance,couldnotwaittocomeouttogreethim.

AssoonasCharliegotoffthehelicopter,hecouldn’twaittostepforwardandask,“Brother!Myscout

saidthatthedronesawthatthegovernmentarmyseemedtohavecapturedallthesoldiersofthe

DragonTemple.”

“Whatisgoingon?”

Charliesmiledslightlyandsaid,“ThegovernmentarmyhasturnedagainstDragonTemple.”

“NowallthesoldiersofDragonTemplehavebeencaptured,andtheyhavealsoagreedtoatrucewith

you.”

“Iftherearenospecialcircumstancesinthefuture,youtrytomaintaintheneutralattitudeofthewell

waternotoffendingeachother.”

CommanderHamidwasalittlebitconfusedandasked,“Brother…howcantheyfalloutwithDragon

Temple?”

“This…Thisistoosudden…”

Seeingthathewasshocked,CharlietoldCommanderHamidindetailthestory.



CommanderHamidwasstunnedtohearthewholepersonandblurtedout,“Brother…Iimagined

countlesspossibilitiesafteryouleft,butIdidn’texpectsuchathingtohappen…”

Charlielaughedandsaid,“WhatIoriginallythoughttotrywastocontrolCalumaftergoing,andthen

coercehimtoescortmeandZaynetoleave.”

“However,Ididn’texpectthatwhenhesawthesituationoftheDragonTemplebeingexposed,hetook

theinitiativetoattackSayed,whichjustgavemeachancetocatchthemall.”

CommanderHamidcouldn’thelpbutgiveCharlieathumbs-upandpraised,“BrotherWade,youare

reallyanamazingperson!”

Withthat,hecouldn’thelpaskingCharlie,“Brother,doyouthinkIreallyshouldstopfightingwiththe

government?”

Charlienoddedandsaidfirmly,“Ofcourse,thereisatruce.”

“Don’tthinkthatyouhavestrongdefenseandalotofstrategicreservesnow.”

“Nomatterhowmuchyouhave,itwillbeexhausted.”

“Itisabsolutelynotgoodforyoutocontinuetoremaindeadlocked.”

CommanderHamidsaidawkwardly,“Infact,Idon’tmeantofightwiththemtotheend,butI’mafraid

thattheyaren'twillingtostopthewarnow.”

“It’sjustaslow-upplan.WhatshouldIdoiftheyfreeuptheirhandsandstarttofightmeagain?”



Charliesaidseriously,“Iaskedyoutostop,butIdidn’tletyousurrender.”

“Oncethereisatruce,youcancontinuetoexpandyourarmamentsandcontinuetobuildyourdefense

line.”

“Afterthearmistice,theywilldefinitelynotsurroundyou.”

“Youcanresumethetransportationofsuppliesandevenhiremoreconstructionteamstohelpyou

buildyourfoundation.”

“Inthisway,yourstrengthwillbecomestrongerandstronger.”

“Evenifyouturnagainsteachotheroneday,youwillhavemoreinitiative.”

CommanderHamidthoughtaboutitcarefullyandfoundthatwhatCharliesaidreallymadesense.

Nomatterhowpowerfulhisstrategicreserveis,thedaysofsiegebytheenemyarealwaysthemost

dangerousanddifficult.

Sincetheotherpartywillwithdrawtroopsafterthearmistice,itisequivalenttogivinghimselfachance

tobreathe.

Sohemustseizethisopportunityandcontinuetoimprovehisdefenseability.

Sohesaidexcitedly,“Brother,Iunderstand.Don’tworry,Iwilldomybesttomakethebasemore

solid!”



Charliesaidslightly,“Ibelieveitwon’tbelongforSayedtocometosignanarmisticeagreementwith

youinperson.”

Chapter3234

“IhaveaskedhimtosendCalumtogether.”

“Whenyoufinishsigningthearmisticeagreement,IwilltakeZayneandCalumbacktoChina.”

CommanderHamidaskedquickly,“Brother,isitsohasty?Won’tyoustayfortwomoredays?”

Charliewavedhishandandsaid,“No,Istillhavealotofthingstodo,especiallythefestivalofChina

dedicatedtoancestorsiscoming.”

“Iwanttogobacktoworshipmyparents,soIwon’tdelayhere.”

Withthat,Charliealsocontinuedwithouthesitation,“Andtheconditionsinyourplacearetooharsh.”

“Thereisnothing,notevenatouristattraction.”

“It’snofunformetostayherefortwodays,soI’dbettergobackfirst.”

CommanderHamidlaughedandsaid,“WhatI’msayingisthatmyplaceisreallyboringandthe

conditionsarerelativelypoor,butdon’tworry,afterthearmistice,Iwillimmediatelystartanewround

ofinfrastructureconstruction.”

“Atthattime,Iwilldefinitelydigafewhigh-endroomsinthemountain.”



“Whenyoucomeovernexttime,Iwilltreatyouwell!”

Charlieagreedwithasmileonthesurface,buthewhisperedinhisheartthathereallydidn’twantto

comeagaininthefuture.

…..

Threehourslater,CommanderHamid’sscoutsheardthatthegovernmentarmyhadbeguntoretreat.

Mostoftheinfantryhaveleftbycar,andtheoriginalartilleryandarmoredvehicleshavealsobeen

withdrawntothecapital,leavingonlysomesoldierstopacktents,mobileboardhousesandother

materials.

Atthistime,CommanderHamid’saide-de-campcametoreportthatahelicopterwasapproachingthe

base.

CommanderHamidknewthatSayedmusthavecometosignthearmisticeagreement,soheorderedhis

adjutanttotakehimdirectlytohisheadquartersaftertheotherpartyarrived.

Soon,severalsoldierstookSayedandCalumtotheheadquarters.

WhenhesawCharlie,Sayed’sfirstthingwastobowrespectfullyandsay,“MasterWade,I’mreallysorry

tokeepyouwaiting!”

Charliesmiled,“It’sokay.How’sthesituationoverthere?”

Sayedsaidquickly,“ThevastmajorityoftheofficersoftheDragonTemplehavebeeninterrogated.”



“Wehavefoundalargeamountofevidence,whichisbeingsubmittedtothenewsagencyforediting

andwillbesenttotheworldlater.”

Withthesewords,hequicklytookoutathickA4paperandhandedittoCharlie’shand.

Hesaidrespectfully,“MasterWade,thisisCalum’sstatement.”

Charlietookathickpieceofpaper.

Hedidnotrushtoopenitimmediately,butaskedhim,“Sayed,haveyoubroughtyourarmistice

agreement?”

“Yes,MasterWade!”Sayedquicklytookoutanotherdocument,handedittoCharlie,andthento

CommanderHamid.

Hesaid,“Thisisourarmisticeagreementtemplate.”

“CommanderHamidcantakealookfirst.”

“MasterWadedoesn’tunderstandthelanguageofArab,soletmeexplainitorallytoyou.”

Charlienoddedandcasuallysaid,“Okay,youcantalkaboutit.”

Sayedrushed,“Firstofall,IamverygratefultoMasterWade,andmyleaders.”

“Youhavesavednotonlyme,butalsoourcountry.”



Charliewavedhishand,"Pleasecontinue.”

Sayedsaidgratefully,“BecauseofmygratitudetoMasterWade,inourarmisticeagreement,thereare

basicallynorequirementslisted.”

“AslongasCommanderHamidalsoagreestotheceasefire,bothofuswillimmediatelyenteran

indefiniteceasefire.”

“Wewillalsoexplicitlyprohibitoursoldiers,weaponsandvehiclesfromenteringwithina30kilometers

radiusofCommanderHamid,healsocancontinuetodevelopandexpand,andwewillnotinterfere.”

Sayedsaidagain,“Ofcourse,whilewerespectCommanderHamid,wealsohopeCommanderHamid

willnottaketheinitiativetoattackus.”

“IfCommanderHamidcandonothingagainstus,thenwewillneverstartawaragainstCommander

Hamid,andthetwosideswilldeveloppeacefullywithoutaggressionagainsteachother!”

Charlieknowsthatthesetwocompletelydifferentforcescannotachievepermanentandpeaceful

coexistence.

However,aslongasthestatusquoofCommanderHamid’ssiegecanbeliftednow,itwillmakehimalot

easierandgivehimmoretimeandenergytoimprovehisownstrength.

Inthisway,evenifhefightsagaininthefuture,hecanhavemoreinitiative.

SoheaskedCommanderHamid,“CommanderHamid,doyouhaveanycomments?”

CommanderHamidnaturallyshookhisheadagainandagainandsaid,“Ihavenoopinion!”



Charlienodded,andsaid,“Sincethereisnoobjection,thenitisdecided.”

“Youcansignitdirectly.”

Thetwosaidinunison,“Okay!”

Charlietooktheadvantageofthetimethetwowerepreparingtosignthecontractandflippedthrough

Calum’stranscript.

Atfirst,hedidn’tthinkitwasanythingstrange,buthedidn’texpectthatthemorehelookedatthe

content,themorefrightenedhewas!

Chapter3235

InCalum’sconfession,hetoldalltheinformationhehadaboutDragonTemplewithoutreservation.

CharlieskippeddirectlyaboutDragonTemple’sattempttoSyria,becausehealreadyknewaboutit,in

fact,hewasmorecuriousaboutsomesituationsinsideDragonTemple.

Calum’sconfessionshowsthatthefounderofDragonTempleisnamedWesley.Themainreasonwhyhe

wasabletosetupDragonTempleatayoungageandgrowallthewaywithDragonTemplewasthatit

hewasduetoanoblemanhemetoverseasthatyear.

Theidentityofthisnoblemanisverymysterious.MostofthesoldiersinDragonTempledonotknowhis

existence.OnlyWesleyandothercoremembersofDragonTempleknowhisidentityandrespectfully

callhimtheancestor.

Therealidentityofthisancestorisactuallyatopmartialartsmaster.



Wesleyisthedirectdiscipleofthisancestor.

AccordingtoCalum,afterWesleyhadacertainstrengthinthewayofmartialarts,hebegantorecruit

troopsoverseasfromChinesecircles.AlmostallthekingsandgeneralsofDragonTemplearedisciplesof

Wesley.

Withthecontinuousimprovementofthestrengthofthesecoremembers,DragonTemplesoonbecame

well-knowninthefieldofmercenaries.ThenWesleybegantoexpandagainandprivatelydivided

DragonTempleintothreeclasses.

Thefirstclassisnaturallykingsandgenerals.ThesekingsandgeneralsaredisciplesoftheDragon

Temple.KnowingmostofthesecretsofDragonTemple,theyareallverysincere.

Thesecondclassisthemiddle-levelofficersofDragonTemple.Theseofficershaveplayedanimportant

roleinthepersonnelstructureoftensofthousandsofDragonTemple.Thesepeopleknowthatthefirst

classofDragonTempleispracticingmartialarts,buttheyjustknowthatifyouwanttopracticemartial

arts,youmustpasstheassessmentofthefirstclass,sotTheloyaltyofthisgroupofofficersisalsovery

high.;

Asforthethirdclass,thatis,themercenarieshiredbytheDragonTemplefromallovertheworld.In

fact,thesemercenariesdonotknowthecoresecretsoftheDragonTemple.Theyjusttakethehigh

salaryoftheDragonTempletoworkfortheDragonTemple.Iftheyperformverywell,theycanbe

promotedtoofficersandbecomethesecondclassoftheDragonTemple.

Itispreciselybecauseofthishierarchy,coupledwiththeattractionofmartialartsasanascending

ladderinit,thatthefirstandsecondclassesofthewholeDragonTempleareextremelystableandthe

overallstrengthisgettingstrongerandstronger.

WhatshockedCharliemostwasthatCalum’sconfessionsaidthatthegreatestwishofWesleyinso

manyyearswasactuallytoreturntoChinatoavengehisparents.Forthisgoal,hehadcarefully

preparedformanyyears.



Originally,theancestorwasnotgoingtolethimreturntoChinaforrevenge.Overtheyears,although

Wesleyhasbeenreluctanttogiveup,theancestorhasnevernodded.

ItwasnotuntillastyearthattheancestordecidedtoleavetheMiddleEastandtravelaroundtheworld,

andnolongerinterferewithanythingintheDragonTemplethatWesleywasfinallyabletoputthe

revengeplanontheagenda.

Inordertoavengerevengethistime,tenthousandbrokentroopsandstirredupthearmy.theThefour

kingsofwarandhundredsofgeneralsrushedtoChina.

Now,therearethreekingsofthefFourkingsorWars,leavingonlyCalumhimselfintheMiddleEast.

Calum,thistime,wasoriginallytorushtoChinatojointheDragonTemplearmyimmediatelyafter

takingCommanderHamidandotheroppositionforces.

WhenCharliesawthis,helookedupatCalumandaskedcoldly,“WhoisWesleygoingtoseekrevenge

fromwhenhereturnedtoChinathistime?”

Calumblurtedout,“Accordingtohim,theenemywhokilledhisparentswastheWadefamilyin

Eastcliff!”

“Wadefamily?!”Charliecouldn’thelpfrowningandasked,“HowcouldtheWadefamilykillhis

parents?”

Chapter3236

Calumsaidblankly,“Idon’tknowwhatthespecificsituationis.ThemasteroftheDragonTemplehas

neverrevealedthedetailstome.HeonlysaidthathewantedtheWadefamilytopaythepriceofblood,

butwearenotclearaboutthehatredbetweentheWadefamilyandhim.”



Charlieaskedagain,“HaveyouheardWesleysaythenameofhisenemyintheWadefamily?”

Calumshookhishead,“I’veneverheardof…”

Atthistime,CharliethoughtinhisheartthatthisWesleywantedtoseekrevengefromtheWadefamily,

whichhassomethingtodowithwhointheWadefamilywas.

IsittheoldmanLordWade?OrUncleCorranorotherWade’sfamily?

InCharlie’sopinion,theageofWesleyissimilartothatofhimself.IftheWadefamilykilledhisparents,

itmusthavehappenedatleastadozenortwentyyearsago.

Atthattime,inadditiontohisgrandpaanduncle,theWadefamilyhadamainstay,hisfather,Bruce

Wade.

Therefore,healsosecretlywonderedwhetherthisenemyofWesleywouldbehisfather.

However,Calumcertainlydidn’tknowthisquestion,anditwasmeaninglesstoaskhim.

Then,CharliethoughtoftheupcomingancestorworshipceremonyoftheWadefamily.

WesleysuddenlywantedtoavengetheWadefamilyatthisnode.Coulditbethetimetochoosethe

ancestorworshipceremony?

Afterall,thisisagrandceremonythattheWadefamilyonlyhasevery12years.Ifhehasafeudwiththe

Wadefamily,hewillnaturallychoosetoattacktheWadefamilyonthisday.



SoheaskedCalum,“Wesleydidnotmakearequesttoyou,suchaswhenmustyouarriveinEastcliff?”

Calumnoddedrepeatedlyandsaid,“ItwasmentionedthatImustarriveinEastcliffbeforeApril3rd.”

“April3…”Charlie’seyesnarrowedslightly,andhiseyessaidcoldly,“April5isthefestivalofancestral

ceremony.Accordingtoyou,DragonTemplemustwanttodosomethingonthisday.”

Calumsaidrespectfully,“WhatisthespecificplanofWesley?Thisisreallynotclearbelow.”

Charliegaveahum,andthenaskedCommanderHamidforasatellitephonenumberandcalledStephen

Thompson.

Assoonasthephonewasansweredonthephone,StephenThompsonasked,“Hello,whoisthis?”

Charliesaid,“ButlerStephen,it’sme,Charlie.”

“Youngmaster!”StephenThompsonaskedinsurprise,“Howdidyoucalloverseas?Oh,yes,Iheardthat

Master’sConcordeplaneisoutagain.ShouldittakeyoutotheMiddleEast?”

“Yes.”Charliesaid,“ButlerStephen,I’mcallingyoutoaskyouaboutsomething.”

StephenThompsonsaidquickly,“Youngmaster,pleaseask,Iwillknoweverythingandanswer

endlessly!”

Charlieaskedhim,“HaveyoueverheardofamannamedWesley?”



“Wesley?”StephenThompsonsaidforamoment,“Youngmaster,Idon’tseemtohaveheardofit.”

EstebanDrake,thefatherofWesley,wasnotfamousinEastcliff,butjustadogwithZayneBanks.

Moreover,whenEstebanDrakehadanaccident,hisson,Wesleywasstillachild,sonotmanypeople

knewhissituation.

Charlieaskedhimagain,“ThenIaskyou,didtheWadefamilyhaveanyconflictsorcontradictionswith

peoplesurnamedDrakemorethantenortwentyyearsago?”

“Drake?”StephenThompsonthoughtforamomentandsaid,“Yes!Atthebeginning,therewasaman

namedEstebanDrakebesideZayneBanks.InordertostandupforZayneBanks,hehadsomeconflicts

withyourfather.Later,hecompetedwithyourfatherinthefuturesmarket,butfinallylostafortune.

Later,hejumpedoffthebuildingandcommittedsuicide,andhiswifealsotookpoisontosuicide…”

“Yourfatherwasveryguiltyaboutthismatteratthattime.AlthoughEstebanDraketooktheinitiativeto

provokeyourfather,hedefeatedhiminthefuturesmarket,yourfatherstillfeltthathewasresponsible

forEstebanDrake’sdeath…”

Chapter3237

WhenCharlieheardStephenThompson’swords,hecouldn’thelpfrowningandasked,“Sinceitwas

EstebanDrakewhotooktheinitiativetoprovokemyfather,andmyfatherdefeatedhiminafair

manner,committingsuicideishisdecision.”

“Whatdoesithavetodowithmyfather?”

Afterspeaking,Charliesaidfirmly,“Myfatherwasn’tresponsibleforhisdeath!”



“Asforhiswifewhocommittedsuicidebypoisoning,italsohashasalsonothingtodowithmyfather!”

“Ifitwasn’tforhimtobeextremelyweakandchoosetodie,hiswifewillnotgowithhim,sothedeath

ofhiswifeshouldbecountedonhishead!”

“Whatdoesithavetodowithmyfather?”

StephenThompsonsighedandsaid,“Youngmaster,yourfatherhasalwaysbeenkindandrighteous.”

“Inmanycases,hehashigherrequirementsforhimselfthanmorality.”

Withthesewords,hecouldn’thelpasking,“Howcouldyouaskaboutthis?”

Charliecasuallysaid,“It’snothing,IjustmetaChineseoverseas,andhehappenedtoknowsomething

abouttheDrakefamily.”

Withthat,Charlieaskedagain,“Bytheway,doyouknowthecurrentsituationoftheDrakefamily?”

StephenThompsonsaid,“theDrakefamilyhashavebeenruinedforalongtime.”

“AfterthedeathofEstebanDrakeandhiswife,DrakeGroupwasalsobankruptandliquidated.”

“Notonlydidithavenosurplusassets,butalsoowedalargeamountofdebts.”

“Somefriendsavoideditandbrokeofftheirrelationshipwiththem.”



Withthat,StephenThompsonsaidagain,“Bytheway,EstebanDrakehadasonatthattime,which

shouldbesimilartoyourage,orslightlytwoyearsolderthanyou.”

“Atthebeginning,afteryourfatherlearnedthathiswifealsocommittedsuicidebypoison,hethought

aboutadoptingthechild,buthedidnotfindhim,andthoserelativesofDrakefamilyknewthattheyhad

failed,sotheyallkeptawayfromDrakefamily.”

“SotheDrakefamilyisbasicallyovercompletely.”

“Ifyouhadn’taskedjustnow,IwouldhavenotrememberedtheDrakefamily’sbusinessformorethan

tenyears.”

WhenCharlieheardthis,healreadyhadbasicspeculationinhismind.

“ThisDragonTemple’sbrokenarmyshouldbeEstebanDrake’sson…”

“And,WesleyDrake,DragonTemple,thenamesoundsverysimilar,whichfurtherconfirmsmy

speculation…”

“ThisWesleyDrakemustthinkthatmyfatherkilledhisparents…”
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“That’swhyheisbentonseekingrevengefromtheWadefamily…”

“However,sincehisDragonTemplehasdevelopedtotheextenttoday,itisimpossiblenottoknowthat

myfatherhasalreadypassedaway.”

“Knowingthatmyfatherhaspassedaway,hestillwantstoseekrevengefromtheWadefamily,either



toangerthewholeWadefamily,ortorelieverelievinghisdeceasedfather.”

Thinkingoftheupcomingancestorworshipceremony,Charlie’seyessuddenlybecameextremelycold!

Heclenchedhisfistandsecretlysworeinhisheart,“IfthisWesleyDrakedarestotargetmyparents’

grave,Iwillshredhimintopieces!”

Atthistime,StephenThompsonaskedCharlie,“Youngmaster,haveyouheardanythingaboutthe

Drakefamily?”

Charliesaid,“I’veheardalittlerumor,butitdoesn’tmatter.”

Withthat,Charliesaidagain,“ButlerStephen,Ihavesomethingelsetodoonmyside,soIwon’ttalkto

youanylonger.”

“WhenIgettoEastcliff,I’lltalktoyoufacetoface.”

“Okay.”StephenThompsonsmiledandsaid,“AlltheheadsoftheWadefamily’scollateralfamilieshave

arrivedinEastcliff,andyourcousinJon’sfiancée,PrincessHelena,hasalsoarrivedinEastcliff.”

“I’mlookingforwardtoyoucomingheretoo!”

“PrincessHelena?”Charlieaskedcuriously,“Whereisthatprincessfrom?”

“It’sfromnorthernEurope.”StephenThompsonsaid,“Thisisthemarriageobjectthatthemastertalked

aboutforyourcousinsometimeago.”



“Consideringthemarriageablegirlsofmanyfamilies,thisHelenaasawholeisthemostsuitable.”

“Afteryourcousinmarriesher,thefuturedevelopmentoftheWadefamilyinEuropewillalsobegreatly

assisted.”

“Afterthefestival,theywillholdanengagementceremonyimmediately..”

“Isee.”Charliecasuallysaid,“Iwillonlyparticipateintheancestorworshipceremonythistime.”

“Iwon’tparticipateintheengagement.”

“Pleasehelpmesayhellototheminadvance.”

StephenThompsonhesitatedforamomentandadvisedhim,“Youngmaster,ifyouarenotsobusy,

you’dbetterparticipate,otherwiseI’mafraidit’salittleunreasonableinface.”

“No.”Charliesaidfirmly,“Idon’twanttohavetoomuchinvolvementwiththeWadefamily.”

“Thisancestorworshipceremonyisclosed,andIcanworshipmyparents,soIagreedtoparticipatein

otherthings,andIwon’tgetinvolved.”

“Allright.”StephenThompsonknewthatitwasdifficulttopersuadeCharlie,soheasked,“Young

master,whenwillyoucome?”

Charliesaidlightly,“IwillarriveinEastcliffonApril3rd.”

“Okay!”StephenThompsonsaidexcitedly,“I’llpickyouupattheairport!”



Charliecasuallysaid,“Let’stalkaboutthatButlerStephenwhenIarrived.”

“Ihavesomethingtodo.I’llhangupfirst.”

AftersayinggoodbyetoStephenThompson,CharlieimmediatelystoodupandsaidtoCommander

HamidandSayed,“Youbothmustcoexistpeacefullyinthefuture,whichisthemostbeneficialsituation

forbothsides.”

Withthat,Charlieadded,“Inaddition,the15,000soldiersofDragonTemplewillcertainlybringgreat

benefitstothegovernmentarmy,whichisalsoagreatpromotiontotheeconomyofthegovernment

army.”

“Therefore,fromnowon,youtwocancompletelyconcentrateonthedevelopmentofinfrastructure

andeconomy,andthereisnoneedtofightbackandforth.”

CommanderHamidnoddedwithouthesitationandsaid,“Don’tworry,brother,Iwillrememberyour

teachings!”

Sayedalsosaid,“Infact,wedon’twanttofightalldaylong.”

“It’sperfecttohavepeacetalks!”

Charlienoddedandsaid,“Thenhurryupandsignthepeaceagreement.”

“Ihavesomeimportantthingstodo,andImustgobacktoChinaimmediately.”

“CommanderHamid,youhelpmepreparethehelicopterandbringZayneout.



“Iwanttotakehimback.”

CommanderHamidsaidreluctantly,“Brother,areyouinsuchahurry?”

“Look,brother,Ihaven’tbeenabletocatchthewindandcleanthedustforyousofar!”

Charliewavedhishand,“Youcandoitnexttime,thistimeit’sreallyurgentandcan’tbedelayed.”

CommanderHamidnoddedinunderstandingandsaidseriously,“Ok!Bigthingsmatter!Iwon’tkeep

you!”

“Withthat,heimmediatelycalledhisadjutanttoopenhismouthandordered,“Schedulethehelicopter

tosendMr.WadetoBeirut!”

Astheadjutantwasabouttotakecommand,Sayedsaidinahurry,“MasterWade,you’dbettertakemy

helicopter.”

“Afterall,ourcurrentpeacetalkshavenotbeenannouncedtothepublic.”

“Thisway,incasesomeonerecognizesGeneralCommanderHamid’shelicopter,itwillbedifficultto

attackwhenthebrainishot.”

“Takemyplane,inthisway,itisabsolutelysafe.”

CharlieisSayed’slifesaverandhelpedSayedmakegreatachievementsinthearmy.



Sayedcanbesaidtobeextremelygratefultohim.

ThisisevenbetterthanCommanderHamid,whowascuredbyCharlie.

Charlienoddedgentlyandsaid,“ThenI’lltakeyourhelicopter.”

Sayedsaidquickly,“MasterWade,I’llseeyouoff!”

CommanderHamidsaidwithouthesitation,“BrotherWade,I’llgotoo!”

Charlienodded,lookedatCalum,andsaidcoldly,“Youfollowme.”

Calumsaidwithouthesitation,“Okay!Everythingisuptoyou…”


